No. C-28-b-1600/ FCA (Online)/Shimla/ X 7 7.0
Himachal Pradesh Forest Department

Dated, the Shimla-02 05/0 9 } o d /3{
From: CCF Shimla To: DFO Shimla.
Subject: Diversion of 0.2099 ha of Forest land for the construction

of Police Post at Jutogh in favour of Addl. SP Shimla
Tehsil and District Shimla HP.

Memo:
Please refer to your office memo. No. 2133 dated

12.06.2019 on the subject cited above.
I'rom the perusal of above quoted reference following
shortcomings have again been noticed:-
1. Detail of Employment likely to be generated is not
matching with the part-1 placed in the proposal folder.
2. The rates/ norms applied for CA relating to the
diversion proposal having the area more than 1 ha.
Whereas the instant proposal is having 0.2099 ha area.
Thus, according to Pr. CCF letter No. Ft. 48-66/2016
(FCA) dated 27.01.2017 there is separate rates for such
proposals. Please go through the same again and correct

the scheme accordingly.

(OS]

Legal status of Forest land proposed for diversion is not

found uploaded.

4. Land suitability certificate w.r.t. area proposed for CA
is not found uploaded. )

5. Certificate w.r.t WL Sanctuary/ Eco-sensitive zones is
not found uploaded nor placed in the proposal folder.

6. Hard copy of the Geo referred map & SOI Toposheet of

project site and Layout Plan has been placed in black

& white ( in duplicate copies) where as a color copy of

the same are required to be submitted. Please arrange to

submit the same.

Proposed folders received are returned herewith.
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Chief Conser atﬂ?f/F orests i
Shimla Forest Circle, Shimla /
-~ 'C-



